Chang, Richard

"From:’ Chang, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 1:30 PM

To: Yerokun, Jimi

Subject: RE: Charts/Graphics to Track Long-Term Prpjects
Thanks.

From Yerokun, Jlml

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 1: 24 PM

To: Chang, Richard

Subject: FW: Charts/Graphics to Track Long-Term Prpjects

fyi ....read the whole train of email below.

Jimi T. Yerokun

From: Gibson, Kathy

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 11:32 AM

To: Bush-Goddard, Stephanie; Elkins, Scott; Hoxie, Chris; Lee, Richard; Scott, Michael; Yerokun, Jimi
Cc: Armstrong, Kenneth

Subject: FW: Charts/Graphics to Track Long-Term Prpjects

For you to start thinking about, more to come...

Kathy Halvey Gibson
Depuby Director
Division of Systems Analysis

Kathy.Gibson&nre.gov
{301) 2517499 iWark
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From: Sheron, Brian

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 11:13 AM

To: Case, Michael; Coe, Doug; Coffin, Stephanie; Gibson, Kathy; Lui, Christiana; Lyons, James; Muessle, Mary; Richards,
Stuart; Santiago, Patricia; Uhle, Jennifer; Valentin, Andrea

Subject: FW: Charts/Graphics to Track Long-Term Prpjects

Let's discuss at tomorrow's staff mtg.

From: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 11:09 AM

To: Sheron, Brian; Lyons, James

Cc: Santiago, Patricia; Rini, Brett

Subject: Charts/Graphics to Track Long-Term Prpjects

Brian and Jim,

Information in this record was deleted

in accordance with 21; Freedom of Information ' 898
Act, exa:ptions
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Mlke ould like all of the DEDMRT offices to develop graphics to track long-term projects. The purpose would
be to make it easier to share how significant projects are tracking and facilitate communicating this information

to the Commission and external stakeholders (OMB, Congress, Agreement States).

The format and appearance of these graphics would be up to the office. [ attached an example of one
prepared by NMSS to show key milestones for fuel facilities. For RES, Mike suggested starting with SOARCA,
Level [IY PRA, and the cancer risk study. Mike indicated that he'll be looking to discuss this more at the next

DEDMRT/OD monthly meeting and ask about progress.

When you have a chance, please Jet me know if you have any thoughts on this. If you have any questions,
please give me a call.

Greg Bowman

Executive Technical Assistant

Office of the Executive Director for Operations
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

gregory.bowman@nrc.qgov | 301-415-2939 | O16-E24
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